

Legal Research On

Cyber Bullying in connection with Human Rights Infringement: Focusing on Right to Life of Adolescent

Submitted By

Abdul Mannan Hossain

ID:201-38-369

LL.M.(Final)

Department of Law

Daffodil International University

Supervised By

Md. Abu Saleh

Assistant Professor

Department of Law

Daffodil International University

DECLARATION

I'm Abdul Mannan Hossain, ID: 201-38-369 LL.M. (Final) hereby declare that this research work titled as "Cyber Bullying in connection with Human Rights Infringement: Focusing on Right to life of Adolescent" has been conducted by me and I can assure that this is my own work.

It has been submitted in the satisfaction of the necessity for the degree of Masters of Law: LL.M. (Final).

This work presented is my unique work and it has not been submitted before. The work does not make any transgression of copyright law.



Abdul Mannan Hossain

LL.M (Final)

ID: 201-38-369

CERTIFICATION

This is to certify that the thesis on "Cyber Bullying in connection with Human Rights Infringement: Focusing on Right to Life of Adolescent" is done by Abdul Mannan Hossain in the partial fulfilment of the requirement for the degree of LL.M (Final) from Daffodil International University of Bangladesh. The thesis has been carried out successfully under my guidance.



Md. Abu Saleh

Assistant Professor

Department of Law

Daffodil International University

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Initially I want to express my sincere gratefulness to the almighty Allah to allow me to conduct this research. I'm deeply indebted to my honorable supervisor, Md. Abu Saleh, Assistant Professor, Department of Law, Daffodil International University for his kindly support and guidelines. He has really given lots of his valuable time in supervising me. Without his support, guidance and advice it could be very difficult to me to conduct this thesis. From the very beginning he has inspired me to make a distinctive work and to be a good researcher. I am really grateful to him to teach me a lot and to make me interested in doing research. I can't find any word to express my gratitude enough but I would always wish his healthy and dignified life ahead.

DEDICATION

I would like to dedicate this work to my parents who are working hard for my education. They had faced a lot of troubles in my entire education journey. I am forever indebted to them. Their dedication are not measurable. They encourage me to study law so that I can devote myself for the welfare of the country.

Abstract

Now Cyber Bullying is not a new thing in the world. It becomes a serious crime in the cyber era. With the enhancement of technologies, it is exacerbating day by day in the world. It contravenes a heap of human rights. There are relationship between cyber bullying and human rights. It is inter-related to each other. In some cases when cyber bullying is committed, then some human rights are violated for the cyber bullying. Right to life is one of them. At present, adolescents are the most sufferer of cyber bullying. They are always connected to the technologies. That's why they become victim of cyber bullying. There are some communication apps which is the mostly used by the adolescent. Whatsapps,facebook, Instagram, Browser and so on are social app on the internet. Adolescents easily take photo at anywhere. Obscene photo, videos, statement are posted on the internet and some social media which is very bad effect on the adolescent psychology. Cyber Bullying is only committed for humiliating adolescents in the society. Adolescents cannot tolerate such type of cyber bullying and they commit suicide at last. They are induced to commit suicide by the perpetrator. They are not willfully to commit suicide.

It is clearly murder, not suicide. In this way, Cyber Bullying violates human rights which is right to life of adolescent.

Table of Contents

Chapter No.	Chapter Contents	Page No.
Chapter 1	1.1 Introduction	2
_	1.2 Background and Objective of the Research	2-5
	1.3 Research Questions	5
	1.4 Literature Review	5-6
	1.5 Significance of the Research	6
	1.6 Methodology	6-7
	1.7 Recommendation	7
Chapter 2	Cyber Bullying relating to Human Rights Infringement and Right to Life of Adolescent	8
	2.1 Introduction	8
	2.2 Relationship between Cyber Bullying and Human Rights	8-9
	2.3 Cyber Bullying Violating Human Rights	9
	2.4 By which way Cyber Bullying to Right to Life of Adolescent	10-11
Chapter 3	Case Laws	12
	3.1 Pretoria VS Marquan	12
	3.2 Morse VS Fedrik	12
	3.3 Megan Taylor Meier VS Sydneder	12-13
	3.4 Analysis of the Case	13
Chapter 4	Conclusion	14
	References	15-16

CHAPTER I

INTRODUCTION

1.1 BACKGROUND OF THE STUDY

Cyber Bullying is an offence which is committed on online platform like google, youtube, facebook or any other social media. When a person share something negative on online like fake news, videos ,obscene images by which is humiliated in the society, this is called cyber bullying. "Objective of the perpetrator commit cyber crime to prejudice adolescents. It is very perilous that causes to relinquish the capability to jade adolescents in ostensible occasionally with devices and in general adolescents will be prey of vexation. It is a misdemeanor which is committed on the online platform or social media by the social apps .The purpose of it to humiliate adolescent in the online media and as well as in the society. This is very heinous crime." Cyber Bullying is an offence which is committed on online platform to humiliate someone by using electronic device to post obscene videos, images or statement. Cyber Bullying definition in the Digital Security Act, 2013 -According to section 25 of the DSA, 2013- Exposing, Transmission of invective, Spurious or awe persuading messages, etc.:-

- 1. When a perpetrator use various kind of online platform-
- a. When a person deliberately post information on the online platform that is humiliating, awe inciting those in the face of knowledge which is fake transmitted, revealed, circulated of the motive to aggravate, disgrace, belittle, tarnish adolescent.
- b) Disseminates or generates or help in exposing or producing any news with the purpose of denigrate .When person spreads any false news that people make confused or distracted though perpetrator do it deliberately the transmission information that is distorted.

Cyber bullying is an offence when a person spread information knowingly or intentionally on the internet or social media which is not true or false and humiliate a person. Cyber bullying is considered to publish or propagates or assist any information with intent to injure dignity and denigrate the image of the people or spread bewilderment as false publishing.

When fake news are posted on online platform against someone, it will be cyber bullying. It hampers the reputation of the person. Cybercrime is a crime which exercises of information and communications technology to bulldoze, infest, falsify, or reprimand an individual or aggregate of individuals". " In the other way, Cyber crime which is committed the based on computer or other electronic devices by the offender in the online media or social media. There are a lot of

¹ http://www.legalserviceindia.com/legal/article-2358-cyber-bullying-a-disregarded-issue-in-india.html

cyber crime in the online media. These are hacking, phishing, spamming etc. These cyber crimes are frequently committed in the online media. Cyber crime is a crime which is committed without victim face to face conducted, so it is very difficult to identify these types of criminals. Sometimes offender goes unpunished in case of cyber crime because of identification."² "Cyber bullying is different from the traditional bullying. The traditional bullying is committed face to face between the offender and the victim. In this case, perpetrator is identified before the victim. There is no communication technology to use in the traditional bullying. Cyber Bullying is a electronic bullying, online bullying or online harassment in the online media."³ Cyber Bullying is committed using electronic device to bully adolescents through Facebook, Instagram, Imo, Messenger etc. These are now available in everywhere.

Right to life is a fundamental right. It is also human rights which is discussed in the Article 3 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights. This provides that all people has right to life, liberty and security. All are equally valuable to the state. People has right to live peacefully in the country. Nobody can kill a person using in any means. Adolescents right to life are violated for the Cyber Bullying. Perpetrator use Cyber Bullying to kill adolescent. So right to life of adolescents are violated here.

Human Rights is universal in the world. It is applicable to all classes of people. It is essential to all people. Human born with these rights . So Human rights are inherent rights⁴ Human rights are same for all classes of people. Human rights are not varied from person to person. People are entitled to human rights only for human being. These rights are not transferable to any person. These rights are individual for all. No right is discriminated for the reasons of race, religion, nationality, membership of a particular social group, political opinion means every person has right to live peacefully. No person cannot interfere to other person life . There are many conventions, covenants or treaties to codify human rights and these rights are enforceable. Human Rights are recognized as a customary international law.⁵ Human rights are universal, inherent, interdependent and inalienable. "Human rights are considered the fundamental right of a person which is applicable to every member of a human being. It is a applicable to all people without any discrimination such as race, nationality, color, language, religion, political or other opinion, national or social origin, property, birth or other status.."

Human rights are rights of which a man attain rights by born as a human being. These rights are inherent, universal, inalienable and inter-dependent. Adolescents can communicate one another

² Cyberbullying and Cyber Human Rights: The Case of Iran, Mehrak Rahimi

³ Cyberbullying Hurts: Respect for Rights in the Digital Age Standing Senate Committee on Human Rights ⁴ onlineethics.org/glossary.html

⁵ gbgm-umc.org/umw/education/glossary.html

⁶ Human Rights 101: A Brief College-Level Overview Sam McFarland Western Kentucky University

through online media. These are Blogs, Chat rooms, discussion groups, messaging, Text or digital imaging messages, social networking sites, Web pages and so other technologies.

All human rights are inter-related with each other. Right to life is a human right which is protected by law. All human beings are entitled of human rights. Government may not interfere right to life liberty or security. These rights are fundamental which is essential for all people to live in the world. Every person is equal before law. No one is treated with discrimination. Right to life is protected by the law. No one violate this right. Even government cannot interfere right to life of any person. Government will take measures to protect the citizen of the country. Right to life is a human rights. It is protected by law. No one kill a person unlawfully or to induce to be death. It could be by any means to kill a person. Cyber bullying instigates a person to kill his / herself. If anyone kill a person unlawfully, he clearly violates law or human rights. There are discrimination to enforce right to life. Right to life means a person free from any kind of violence, maiming, torture and starvation etc. The supreme objective of law is to protect human life. Another rights are health, housing, education. These are badly needed to live of person... Right to life is protected by law and the government will take initiative measures to protect right to life. A person has no right to kill people. When a person provoke someone to kill himself by any means like cyber bullying or other activities, then it will be right to life violation.

Adolescent comes from Latin Verb "Adolescere". It means to grow maturity. This is the biological transformation from the child. It is the stage when a child acquire sexual maturation. This stage adolescent is turned into youth. Behavioral changes comes in the adolescent period. Adolescence refers to the behavioral characteristics of this period that are affected by physical and cultural changes. Adolescence has been described as the period in life when an individual is no longer a child, but not yet an adult. It is a period in which an individual undergoes enormous physical and psychological changes. In addition, the adolescent experiences changes in social expectations and perceptions. Physical growth and development are accompanied by sexual maturation, often leading to intimate relationships. The individual's capacity for abstract and critical thought also develops, along with a sense of self-awareness when social expectations require emotional maturity. "WHO states that adolescent is considered the age of 10-19 year and youth is considered the year 15-24. Physical growth and development are noticed in the adolescent period. These two overlapping age groups are combined in the group "young people", covering the age range 10-24 years."

Suicidal behavior is a leading cause of injury and death worldwide. Information about the epidemiology of such behavior is important for policy-making and prevention, the prevalence of, trends in, and risk and protective factors for suicidal behavior in the United States and crossnationally. The data revealed significant cross-national variability in the prevalence of suicidal behavior but consistency in age of onset, transition probabilities, and key risk factors. "Suicide is

⁷ https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/human-rights-act/article-2-right-life

⁸ Life: The Most Basic Right, Amitai Etzioni

⁹ World Health Organization, Orientation Programme on Adolescent Health for Health-Care Providers, Hangout New Modules

more prevalent among men, whereas nonfatal suicidal behaviors are more prevalent among women and persons who are young, are unmarried, or have a psychiatric disorder. Despite an increase in the treatment of suicidal persons over the past decade, incidence rates of suicidal behavior have remained largely unchanged. Most epidemiologic research on suicidal behavior has focused on patterns and correlates of prevalence." Suicidal behavior is increasing day by day for the cyber bullying. Suicidal behavior is becoming more common among the adolescents.

This research is aim to show that cyber bullying violates human right which is right to life of adolescent. Adolescents are the most sufferer of cyber bullying. They are forced to commit suicide against their will. Obscene photos, videos, messages etc are posted to bully in the cyber space. They are prey of cyber bullying day to day.

1.2 RESEARCH QUESTIONS

Cyber Bullying is alarmingly increasing day by day all over the World. It is now heinous offence in the modern era. Cyber Bullying takes away adolescents life in various ways. At present, adolescents are the most sufferer of cyber bullying. As a follow up to this question, this Thesis tries to answer three questions which are related to cyber bullying and human rights.

- 1. Is there any relationship between Cyber Bullying and Human Rights?
- 2. Whether Cyber Bullying violate right to life of adolescent or not?
- 3. If it is, How Cyber Bullying infringe right to life of adolescent?

1.3 LITERATURE REVIEW

"The roles that Greek Junior High school students engage in cyber and traditional bullying/victimization incidents, as well as the psychosocial and emotional profiles of the students that are classified into each participant role. Overall, 1097 Greek Junior High school students (mean age = 13.95, 51% girls) completed a self-report questionnaire about cyber and traditional bullying/victimization, empathy, psychopathic traits, online disinhibition, social skills, social anxiety, and peer relations. Latent profile analysis indicated four distinct groups of participants ("uninvolved," "bullies," "victims," "bully/victims")." In this article, students are sufferer of cyber bullying and they are victimized in many ways. Young people who bully others also often experience negative consequences related to their behaviour, some of which are not

¹⁰ World Health Organization. Prevention of suicide: guidelines for the formulation and implementation of national strategies. Geneva, Switzerland: World Health Organization; 1996. [Google Scholar

¹¹ Traditional and Cyber Bullying/Victimization Among Adolescents: Examining Their Psychosocial Profile Through Latent Profile Analysis, Nafsika Antoniadou, Constantinos M. Kokkinos, *International Journal of Bullying Prevention*

immediately apparent 21. For example, primary and middle school students who bully others often seem unscathed, as their social standing and self-concept are similar to that of observers and markedly better than those who are bullied." "Young people are the most sufferer of cyber bullying and they are bullied in several way. Regarding school bullying, victims and bullies independently, and victims and bullies together, were significantly more likely to present suicidal ideation and commit a suicide attempt, compared to non-involved participants. Victims of school bullying were found to be significantly more likely to commit a suicide attempt that required medical treatment. Victims of cyber bullying were significantly more likely to present suicidal ideation and commit a suicide attempt. A positive relationship between involvement in both school bullying and cyber-bullying with suicidal ideation and suicidal behavior was observed." School bullying has been discussed in this article and cyber bullying victims are the school boys and girls. They commit a suicide attempt in sometimes for the cyber bullying. I do not find any article or research thesis which I am working on topic.

1.4 SIGNIFICANCE OF THE STUDY

At present, Adolescents life is becoming endangered for the cyber bullying. Perpetrators frequently post obscene videos or images on the online platform like Google or Facebook against their will for the purpose of humiliating in the society which is not endurable. Most of the adolescents commit suicide for the cyber bullying. They are forced to commit suicide for the cyber bullying. It is apparent that cyber bullying infringes right to life of human rights. There is no individual law relating to cyber bullying. We have to think how serious offence cyber bullying is! Strict laws can be halted cyber crime like cyber bullying.

1.5 METHODOLOGY

Cyber Bullying in connection with human rights infringement: Right to life will be examined in this research through the doctrinal analysis of primary source documents and case laws, Universal Declaration of Human Rights and acts. And secondary source of documents, Books, Articles and encyclopedia will be examined in this research. Firstly, definition of the Human Rights, Cyber Bullying and Right to Life will be discussed in this research. Then right to life is a Human right under article 3 of Universal Declaration of Human Rights and relationship between

¹² Bullying in school and cyberspace: Associations with depressive symptoms in Swiss and Australian adolescents, Sonja Perren, Julian Dooley, Thérèse Shaw & Donna Cross, Child and Adolescent Psychiatry and Mental Health

¹³ Bullying and Suicidality in Children and Adolescents Without Predisposing Factors: A Systematic Review and Meta-analysis, George N. Katsaras, Evridiki K. Vouloumanou, *Adolescent Research Review*

cyber bullying and Human right. Some cases will be analysis relating to cyber bullying for which adolescent commit suicide. How Cyber Bullying infringes Human Right will be explored in a doctrinal manner in this research.

1.6 RECOMMENDATION

It is proved that Cyber Bullying has connection with the human rights. Cyber Bullying violates some rights of the human rights. But I have shown that Cyber Bullying infringes right to life of adolescents. It violates in many ways through online media such as Facebook, Instagram, Whatsapp, Imo and so on. Adolescents are the most sufferer of Cyber Bullying. Obscene photos, videos, images and statement are posted on the internet and social media to humiliate adolescents. Adolescents cannot take such type of humiliating on the social media and as a result they are bound to commit suicide. It is not a suicide. It is clearly murder. Right to life is definitely violate here. We need to think about cyber bullying. How dangerous it is? We should enact strict laws to prevent such types of crime.

CHAPTER II

CYBER BULLYING RELATING TO HUMAN RIGHTS INFRINGEMENT AND RIGHT TO LIFE OF ADLOLESCENT

2.1 INTRODUCTION

Cyber Bullying is now common offence in the world. With the development of technologies, Cyber Bullying is increasing day by day around the world. Mostly adolescent is the most sufferer of cyber bullying. It violates human rights. Adolescent right to life is violated by the cyber bullying. "Cyber Bullying is a serious crime which is not committed face to face and it is also committee anonymously. Besides, it takes place in the infinite way. They are vulnerable of cyber attack in the online media. They are very active in the cyber era. It is very difficult to identify who is committed cyber bullying, the second context, it is dangerous because it most often takes place outside school on home computers, erecting it difficult, if not impossible, to supervise. In that regard, cyber bullying is a modern day version of Golding's (1954) Lord of the Flies. In this classic tale, Golding places a small group of schoolboys on a deserted island, where the rule-makers are dispelled, coercive the boys to deal with the resulting vacuum." Adolescent life is seriously hampered for the cyber bullying. They are bullied in various ways in the digital media. Facebook, whatsapp, Imo, Instagram etc are used to bully in the online media. So human rights and right to life of adolescent is related to cyber bullying.

2.2 RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN CYBER BULLYING AND HUMAN RIGHTS

Cyber Bullying and Human Rights are interrelated to each other. When cyber bullying is committed, then it violates some human right. Right to life is the most violated human right by the cyber bullying. Adolescents are the most sufferer of cyber bullying. They are humiliated in different ways for the cyber bullying. These ways are false news, statement, obscene images and videos posting on social media etc. So there are relationship between cyber bulling and human rights. Cyber bullying is the use of electronic communication devices to bully a person. Electronic communication can include the use of computers and mobile phones. It could be by means of emails, text messages, social media and others. As technology advances, there are more potential avenues for cyber bullying. Cyber bullying, harassment and hoaxes have been linked to teen depression, low self-esteem and tragedies of suicide.

The purpose of Cyber Bullying to humiliate the adolescent in the social media as well as in the society. These behavior is a serious crime. Criminal fudge face to face concatenation when he / she commit Cyber Bullying in the cyber space.

¹⁴ Cyber bullying: Clarifying Legal Boundaries for School Supervision in Cyberspace Shaheen Shariff 1 McGill University, Canada Dianne L. Hoff 2 University of Maine, Orono, USA

When cyber bullying is committed on the internet or social media, it violates human rights. Right to life is at risk for the cyber bullying. Adolescents commit suicide or attempt to suicide for the cyber bullying. So right to life is violated for the cyber bullying. There is a relationship between cyber bullying and human rights. It directly hampers adolescent dignity in the society.

Right to life has been inserted in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR). Article 3 provides everyone has the right to life, liberty and security of person. Everyone's right to life shall be protected by law. No one shall be deprived of his life intentionally save in the execution of a sentence of a court following his conviction of a crime for which the penalty is provided by law. The right to life is a human rights. It is inherent, universal, inalienable and inter-related. "Right to life is important to enjoy all other right. It is the right which relies on all other rights. Constitution guarantees this rights and it also guaranteed by the international document. The Universal Declaration of Human Rights adopted in 1948 by the general assembly of the of the United Nations after the second world war. It is provided that "Everyone has the right to life, liberty and security of person" (art. 3). The enshrinement of the right to life in the Constitution, the fundamental law of the state, confers a fundamental character as it is the core of the fundamental human rights." ¹⁵

2.3 CYBER BULLYING VIOLATING HUMAN RIGHTS

Yes, cyber bullying violates human rights. Adolescent right to life is violated for the cyber bullying. Most of the adolescents are committed suicide for the cyber bullying. Cyber bullying directly induce adolescents to commit suicide. It is completely violation right to life of adolescent. Article 2 Right to life of the European Convention of Human Rights-

- 1. Everyone's right to life shall be protected by law. Every person's right to life is preserved by law. No person is devoid of his life without the conviction of the court to execute the death penalty by the court. So right to life is fundamental right of person. It is the foremost right of man.
- 2. Deprivation shall not be included which is the contradiction with this Article when a person do illegal work. Law enforcement agencies has duty to save person from unlawful action.: (a) in defense of any person from unlawful violence; (b) in order to effect a lawful arrest or to prevent the escape of a person lawfully detained; (c) in action lawfully taken for the purpose of quelling a riot or insurrection

Every man life is protected by law. No person shall not be divested of his life and if anyone is committed crime, then convicted will be prosecute before the court. Inducing a person to commit suicide is the violation of the right to life. Suicide is not merely suicide. It has behind the reason to commit suicide. Cyber Bullying is a provisory thing for which adolescent commit suicide.

-

¹⁵ The Right to Life – A Fundamental Human Right, Luminita Dragne, Dimitrie Cantemir Christian University

2.4 BY WHICH WAY CYBER BULLYING TO BREACH RIGHT TO LIFE OF ADOLESCENT

Every person has human rights. There are human rights of man of which are essential to live in the world. Right to life is one of them. Adolescent right to life is violated for the cyber bullying. Cyber bullying instigates adolescent to commit suicide. Obscene photos, videos, statement etc when are posted on the social media, both girls and boys cannot take such type of cyber bullying. They are humiliated in the society in many ways. That is why they commit suicide for the cyber bullying. They are forced to commit suicide. It is not intentionally. It is murder. It is clear violation of right to life. In this way cyber bullying violate human rights which is right to life of adolescent.

Right to life is included in the Article 32 of the Bangladesh constitution. It provides that everyone has right to life, liberty and security of a person. Every life is protected by the law. Nobody can kill a person intentionally or for taking revenge. And everyone has liberty in their life. They can do anything without illegal work. Bangladesh constitution provides this right. It is constitutional right. Bangladesh citizens have right to get security. Government will ensure the every citizen security by the law enforcement agencies. A person will be secured from any crimes. Cyber Crime is also one of them. Government will take measure to stop cyber crime like Cyber Bullying. Adolescent are the victim of Cyber Bullying.

Right to life does not mean that right to life is violated only for killing a person. Right to life is violated in many ways. Right to life is violated for the committing cyber bullying. If any person commit suicide for the cyber bullying, then right to life will be violated for reasons of cyber bullying.

Right to life is not only to protect the life but also it is protected from any offence. A lot of offence is related to right to life. Now cyber bullying is one of them. It is a new offence in the world. With the development of technologies, Cyber Bullying has increased around the world. It kills adolescents indirectly for humiliating post in the social media. Every person has right to life, liberty and the security of a person. The right to life is the important right to of all rights. It depends on existing and pre-existing of the operation. Right to life begins from the primary source. It is all about quality of life spending. As a human being, right to life is ensured for the peacefully live in the country. As human rights can only attach to living beings, one might expect the right to life itself to be in some sense primary, since none of the other rights would have any value or original sense. This Section will examine the right to life as interpreted and applied by the Supreme Court of India. Article 21 of the Constitution of India, 1950 provides that, "No person shall be deprived of his life or personal liberty except according to procedure established by law." 'Life' in Article 21 of the Constitution is not merely the physical act of breathing. It has a much wider meaning which includes right to live with human dignity, right to livelihood, right to health, right to pollution free air, etc. In the Indian constitution right to life has been inserted that right to life is protected by law, liberty and the security of a person. Cyber bullying is a serious offence in the modern world. People are connected on the social media and internet. Cyber bullying is committed in many ways.

Indian constitution also provided that everyone has the right to life, liberty and the security. Right to life is also fundamental right. It is protected by the supreme law. No one deprived of right to life. All adolescents are protected from every offence. One offence violates more than human rights. Right to life of adolescents are infringed for the cyber bullying. Cyber Bullying kills adolescents. When a perpetrator post a obscene photo in the online as well as in the social media to humiliate a adolescent in the society, adolescent cannot take this humiliating. Then they are forced to commit suicide for the Cyber Bullying. Here, perpetrator provisory adolescents to commit suicide. It is not suicide. It is murder to use Cyber Bullying as a weapon. In this way Cyber Bullying violates right to life of adolescent.

CHAPTER III

CASE LAWS

3.1 PRETORIA VS MARQUAN

Pretoria was a girl who lived in Chicago, USA. Her age was 13 years. He was teenager. He was the victim of cyber bullying. One day her photo was transmitted around her school via whatsapp. After that she was humiliated by her classmates and others people. She cannot take such of humiliating. At last she was forced to commit suicide at her house by hanging. After investigation the case, her parents got to know that Marquan sent her photo via whatsapp.

3.2 MORSE VS FEDRIK

Morse is a 14 years old girl. She had a relationship with 34 four years old man. She had a lot of intimate photos with him. Their relationship was good. Sudden their relationship was broken for some reason. Then Fedrik could not take it normally. He became furious for this incident. He posted her obscene photo in the school whatsapp group. Then her photo was viral. A lot of people saw her obscene photo. After this incident, she was suffering some psychological problem. She started to take pill to forget this incident. She was taken to hospital for healing. But she could not tolerate a such of insulting.

After some days, She was committed suicide at her house for the cyber bullying on the internet. In this situation, She was forced attempt to commit suicide for the cyber bullying. She was not intentionally attempt to commit suicide at that time. Perpetrator posted her underwear photos on social media and on the internet. Then she committed attempt to suicide for the cyber bullying. Right to life is violated here. A person has right to life. It is also fundamental right and human rights. Cyber bullying violates right to life of a person.

3.3 MEGAN TAYLOR MEIER VS SYDNEDER

Megan Taylor Meier was an girl who was an American Teeneger. She was born on November 06,1992 in America. She was oblation of cyber bullying by her friend. Her friend was classmate. She had relationship with him. Both of them had intimate photos to him. When relationship was broken up, then her boyfriend posted some photos on the internet and social media which was very obscene. Then she could not tolerate such type of activities which was committed by her friend. Eventually she was died by suicide by hanging at her house just two weeks before her birthday. After one year, her parents found out that an investigation into the matter brought some

information which was really shocking. She was occupied by the cyber bullying through the social networking website which was my space.

If we see that Megan Taylor Meier was not committed suicide intentionally but she was incited by her friend. It was directly the right to life violation. He has no right to kill anyone. According to article 3 of Universal Declaration of Human Rights provides, "Everyone's right to life shall be protected by law. No one shall be deprived of his life intentionally save in the execution of a sentence of a court following his conviction of a crime for which the penalty is provided by law."

So, Cyber Bullying violates human rights which is right to life of adolescent. Adolescents are bound to commit suicide for the cyber bullying. Now it is clearly murder which is induced by her friend.

3.4 ANALYSIS OF THE CASE

In every case, adolescents are killed by the Cyber Bullying. They do not commit suicide intentionally but they are forced to commit suicide. It is not suicide. It is murder. Right to life of adolescents are infringed for the Cyber Bullying.

If we see the first case which is **Pretoria VS Marquan**. Pretoria was a 13 year old who lived in, Chicago, USA. Her photo was posted around her school via Whatsapp. Then she committed suicide after posting her photo in the whatsapp. She did not commit suicide intentionally but she was forced to commit suicide for the cyber bullying. It was murder, not suicide. Marquan violates right to life which is serious crime. Right to life is human rights which is included article 3 in the Universal Declaration of human rights.

The second case is **Morse VS Fedrik.** In this case Morse is 15 years old girl. She has no previous psychiatric history. When she became victim of cyber bullying, then she was going through some trauma. Her friend was Fedrik. He posted on Social media and internet some obscene photographs which was gone to viral. She decided to commit suicide for this cyber Bullying. It induces to commit suicide Morse. It was not suicide. It was murder. The court has found that she was forced to commit suicide for the cyber bullying and her committed a crime. If her photographs was not posted on social media, she did not commit suicide. So, Cyber Bullying violates the right of adolescent in this sense.

The third case is **Megan Taylor Meier VS Syneder.** It is also cyber bullying related case. Megan Taylor Meier was a girl who was victim of cyber bullying. She was bullied by her boyfriend. They were intimate photos when relationship was broken, then her boy friend their photos posted on the Internet and social media. Then it was hampered her social status in the society. She did not take such type of cyber bullying. So she takes decision to commit suicide for this bullying. Cyber bullying forced her to commit suicide at last. She was died by suicide by hanging at her house. It was not suicide. It was murder by cyber bullying. It is clear violation of cyber bullying.

CHAPTER IV

CONCLUSION

Cyber Bullying is not a new crime in the cyber space. But it is increasing day by day around the world. It is only for technology development. All people are connected to the social media as well as internet. In some cases Social media is responsible for various crime. There are a lot of social media in the world right now. These are Facebook, Instagram, Whatsapp, Imo, Messenger etc. the most available and useable social media in the cyber space. Now camera phone is available to all classes of people. Most of the moments are captured in everyday in the mobile phone. Intimate photos or private photo are captured in the Mobile Phone. Then it is used to humiliate victim in the cyber space. They become victim in many ways of Cyber Bullying.

Adolescent are the most sufferer of cyber bullying. Specially girls are the vulnerable of cyber bullying those who are school goers. Girls are normally engage to digital media like facebook, messenger, Instagram, Imo and many of online media. Most of the obscene photos become viral in the online platform. Girls are humiliated in the society. They cannot take such type of insults. They are forced to commit suicide al last. And they commit suicide and kill themselves for the cyber bullying. It infringes right to life of adolescent. It is clear violation of human rights. Right to life means no one kill person. All person are protected by law. It is the fundamental right of a person. If anyone induce to commit suicide a person, it will be violation of right to life. Because they do not commit suicide intentionally, they are forced to suicide. Many adolescent are committed suicide only for the Cyber Bullying. When their obscene photos or videos or anything are posted on social media to humiliate them in the society, they are bound to commit suicide for their dignity. In this way, Cyber Bullying is connected with human rights infringement. Adolescent right to life is violated here.

We need to focus in this crime so that cyber bullying does not commit in the world. First of all legislature play important role to stop cyber bullying. They can enact appropriate law to stop cyber bullying in the digital media. It is now serious crime. Adolescent are committing suicide for the cyber bullying. Now cyber bullying is easily committed in the world. Most of the adolescent use smartphone and computer. And they are bullied on the online platform. I want to show that cyber bullying violate human rights of adolescent which is right to life.

REFERENCES

- http://www.legalserviceindia.com/legal/article-2358-cyber-bullying-a-disregarded-issue-in-india.html
- 2. Cyberbullying and Cyber Human Rights: The Case of Iran, Mehrak Rahimi
- 3. Cyberbullying Hurts: Respect for Rights in the Digital Age Standing Senate Committee on Human Rights
- 4. onlineethics.org/glossary.html
- 5. gbgm-umc.org/umw/education/glossary.html
- Human Rights 101: A Brief College-Level Overview Sam McFarland Western Kentucky University
- 7. https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/human-rights-act/article-2-right-life
- 8. Life: The Most Basic Right, Amitai Etzioni
- 9. World Health Organization, Orientation Programme on Adolescent Health for Health-Care Providers, Hangout New Modules
- 10. World Health Organization. Prevention of suicide: guidelines for the formulation and implementation of national strategies. Geneva, Switzerland: World Health Organization; 1996. [Google Scholar
- 11. Traditional and Cyber Bullying/Victimization Among Adolescents: Examining Their Psychosocial Profile Through Latent Profile Analysis, Nafsika Antoniadou, Constantinos M. Kokkinos, *International Journal of Bullying Prevention*
- 12. Bullying in school and cyberspace: Associations with depressive symptoms in Swiss and Australian adolescents, Sonja Perren, Julian Dooley, Thérèse Shaw & Donna Cross, *Child and Adolescent Psychiatry and Mental Health*
- 13. Bullying and Suicidality in Children and Adolescents Without Predisposing Factors: A Systematic Review and Meta-analysis, George N. Katsaras, Evridiki K. Vouloumanou, *Adolescent Research Review*
- 14. Cyber bullying: Clarifying Legal Boundaries for School Supervision in Cyberspace Shaheen Shariff 1 McGill University, Canada Dianne L. Hoff 2 University of Maine, Orono, USA

15.	5. The Right to Life – A Fundamental Human Right, Luminita Dragne, Dimitrie Cantemir Christian University		